o STST
HP Forést department,

Dated Rampur, the 3 @4,24;‘ DZ“

From: DFO Rampur.

To: CF(T) Rampur.

Subject: - Proposal for seeking prior approval under Forest ( Conservation) Act, 1980 for use of
0.8374 h of additional forest land (in addition to the already diverted 69.3762 and
0.9274ha) for construction of road, Bridge, River protection/Training works fgr Ranjpur
Hydro Electric Project in favour of SJVNL in Rampur Forest Division and Distt Shimla
Himachal Pradesh (Online proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/12761/2015-reg.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office endst. No. 4169 dated 6/11/2020 on the subject cited above.
In this context, reply to the observation raised by the MoEF&CC, Gol has submitted by
user agency as under:-

Paoint No.

Observation

Compliance

1

Revised KML  file of the proposed
forest land is not found on PARIVESH
portal. It has been observed that the
KML file currently
PARIVESH is same as the previously
uploaded file. Therefore revised KML
file of proposed forest land being
diverted be uploaded in the polygon
feature format.

uploaded on

The KML file in the polygon feature format
alongwith digital map is uploaded on PARIVESH
by the user agency. The polygon KML file
screenshot alongwith digital map attached as
submitted by the user agency.

Compliance report with respect to
condition no 2 of the previous approval
letter dealing with CA is incomplete.
Govt of Himachal Pradesh may furnish
the comments in this regard.

User agency has submitted that an amount of Rs.
88,28,620/- (INR 86,42,620/- for 69.3762 ha plus
INR 1,86,000/- for 0.9274 ha) has been deposited
against the Compensatory Afforestation. INR
86,42,620/- has been spent for CA against the
diversion of 69.3762 ha. Further INR 139600/- has
been spent on CA works against diversion of
0.9274 ha land (out of INR 1,86,000/-) The

| balance amount of Rs. 46,400/ will be spent on

H maintenance in the next two years or so.

Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Forest Division,
Rampur Bushahr.
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